
, «'hen I laid these matters
before the Finance Committee they w re re- 
xerre- to the Special Committee of he Board 
oi uoyernors appointei to advise as to the 
distribution of the funds raised in the 
campaign. I nave as Ire 1 you to serve as Con­
vener o± a committee to consider proposed!Vhe Lltr8ry. -i3 these extensions -hen oompletea will Involve allitional library
^itS!antS^av ' larSer appropriation for the 
purchase of books, I think it would be in keep­
ing with the functions of your special Committee 
to mention in your report to the Governors’ 
opecial uoamittee that the increased Library 
accommodation will involve the setting aside of 
a certain sum of money to provide the additional 
-rooks and the additional Library assistants*

I am sending you herewith two 
enclosures, one being the recommendations of 
-.ne üibrary Committee to the Finance Committee, 
arr the second being a copy of a letter from 
Messrs. I.’obbs & Hyde to the Librarian.

.

/ :

February
Second1921.

Wra. 11. Birks, Hs ., 
Phillips quare, 
Montreal. V.

Dear Mr. Birks:- -a

..

/ill you, therefore, attach 
_ your report in order to keep the

~iie complete and in order that the Governors* 
-mpoeiai Committee may be able to make a recommen­
dation as to the increased accommodation, 
creased number of assistants and increased 
appropriation for the purchase of books.

Yours faithfully.

these letters to

in-

■ «
Principal.
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